



ASWAMEDH S S

ANESTHESIA TECHNOLOGIST

Nationality - Indian

Qualification - B.Sc in Anesthesia and Operation Theatre Technology

Experience - 3 years

CONTACT ME

- +91-8281767231
- kichudrisyakala@gmail.com
- Kollam, Kerala, India

PERSONAL INFO

- Nationality : Indian
- Gender : Male
- Marital status : Single
- Date of Birth : 28/03/1997
- Passport No : U2365589
- Date of Expiry : 21/12/2030

CERTIFICATIONS

- Advanced Cardiovascular life Support (ACLS)
- Basic Life Support (CPR & AED)

SKILLS

- Intubation
- IV Cannulation
- Arterial Blood Sampling
- Central Venous Cannulation
- LMA Insertion
- Airway Insertion
- Ryles Tube Insertion & Urinary
Caterization

SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

- MS Office
- Word | Excel | PowerPoint

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Detail-oriented Anesthesia Technologist offering **03+ years** of experience testing and calibrating job-related equipment, explaining procedures, and monitoring patients under anesthesia. Assisted more than 600+ Adult and pediatric surgeries under various departments including Cardiothoracic Surgery, General Surgery, ENT Surgery, Neurosurgery, Plastic and Vascular Surgery, Orthopedic Surgery, Urology Surgery, OBG Surgery, and also well versatile in other areas outside the OT like Cath Lab, CCU, MRI, ICU, etc, In-depth knowledge of anesthetic and sterile techniques. Dedicated to contributing to safe, efficient anesthesia care in the operation theatres.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

- Proficient in providing peri-operative care for the patient, Performing routine checking and preparation of anesthesia machine.
- Proficient in Medical devices, Critical care medicine, Healthcare Management, and Health Care and Safety.
- Prepare patients for surgery & performs pre-operative assessments as requested by the Anesthesiologist.
- Assists anesthesiologist in airway management, including airway insertion of laryngeal mask, intubations, difficult intubations, and mask ventilation.
- Preparation of drugs, Calibrates, operates and monitors equipment for regular use including anesthetic machines, breathing circuits, ventilators, scavenging, device, intubation equipment, fiberoptic bronchoscopes, monitoring equipment & infusion devices.
- Monitoring the vital signs of the patient (Electrocardiography, Invasive and Non -invasive blood pressure.)
- Routine preparation checking and day to day maintenance of all theatre equipment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Anesthesia Technologist
AJ Hospital and Research Centre
(Department Of Anesthesiology)
(04/2019 - Present)

Intern
KS Hegde Medical Academy Mangalore
Anesthesia Technologist at KS Hegde Medical Hospital
Mangalore.
16/07/2018 - 08/02/2019

EQUIPMENT & MACHINE

- Anesthesia Machines
- Multiparameter Monitor
- Ventilators
- Breathing circuits (Bain Circuit, JR Circuit, etc.)
- Defibrillators
- Cardiac pacing box
- Transesophageal Echocardiography
- Infusion pumps
- Syringe pumps
- ABG analyzer
- ACT machine
- Fibrotic scopes
- Pressure monitoring transducer
- OT table
- Hotline warmer
- Bair Hugger, Fluid warmer
- Cautery Machine
- Suction apparatus [both central & electrical]
- Cardiac pacing box
- Nerve stimulators
- Nerve block locators
- Multichannel scope

LANGUAGES KNOWN

- English

Full Professional Proficiency

- Hindi

Limited Working Proficiency

- Malayalam

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

- Tamil

Limited Working Proficiency

- Kannada

Limited Working Proficiency

REFERENCE

Dr. T.V Tantry

(MBBS MD)

HOD Department of anaesthesia

AJ Institute Of Medical Science Mangalore

Mob : +91-9880297550

Email : tantrydr@gmail.com

Dr. Sumalatha R Shetty

(MBBS MD)

Professor/ Co-ordinator

(BSc Anaesthesia And Operation Theatre Technology

KS Hegde Medical Academy)

Mob : +91-9845277289

Email: sumarashetty@gmail.com

ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES

- Provide triage and critical care to all incoming emergent cases with managing patients currently in the hospital.
- Assist anesthesiologist by aseptic or sterile technique with the non-invasive patient procedure including peripheral and central venous, PA catheter and arterial line placement, pressure transducer technique, airway management techniques including mask, endotracheal, and emergency methods.
- To operate as part of the anesthesia team by assisting the anesthesiologist and the administration and maintenance of regional and general anesthesia, by maintaining, calibrating, and troubleshooting the various equipment used. And by stocking and maintaining per level of all anesthesia supplies and drugs.
- Maintain immediate availability to assist in routine and emergency procedures and obtain blood products and pharmaceuticals.
- Provide anesthesia technologist services to patients under the direct supervision of a licensed anesthesia care provider designated by the client facility.
- Prepares, disinfects, and check all anesthesia-related equipment and weekly sterilization of operation theatre as per the quality guidelines provided by infection control.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

□ BSc. in Anaesthesia and Operation Theatre Technology

K S Hegde Medical Academy, Karnataka, India

2015 - 2019

□ Higher Secondary

Board of Higher Secondary Education, Kerala, India

2013 - 2015

□ Secondary

Board of Public Examination, Kerala, India

2012 - 2013

STRENGTHS & QUALITIES

- Awareness.
- Caring about other people.
- Collaborating and working well together with others.
- Comforting people when they need it.
- Conflict management and resolution skills.
- Encouraging and inspiring people to do their best.
- Flexibility in thinking and operating style.
- Humor and lightheartedness.
- Inspiring and motivating others to active greatness.
- Patience when dealing with others.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.



ASWAMEDH S S